REGULAR MEETING OF THE RIALTO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL

Date: November 20, 2025

In Person:
West Valley Water District
855 W Baseline Rd, Rialto, CA 92376

Online via Zoom:

Members of the Council and/or public may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85716761196.

By Telephone:
Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access Code: 857-1676-1196

Public comment may be submitted via Zoom, or by telephone or via email to Rwelborn@wvwd.org.

IMPORTANT PRIVACY NOTE: Online participants MUST log in with a Zoom account.
Please keep in mind: (%This is a public meeting; as such, the virtual meeting information
is published on the World Wide Web and available to everyone. (2)” Should you
participate remotely via telephone, your telephone number will be your "identifier"
during the meeting and available to all meeting participants; there is no way to protect
your privacy if you elect to call in to the meeting.




AGENDA

RIALTO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL
Location — West Valley Water District
855 W Baseline Rd, Rialto, CA 92376

Regular Meeting of the Rialto Basin Groundwater Council
2:00 PM Thursday, November 20, 2025

1. Confirm Council Representation, Alternate Representation, and Annual Appointment of the
Chair and Vice Chair (Election of Officers for the Council)

CALL TO ORDER/ Roll Call

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Any person may address the Council on matters within its jurisdiction. Each speaker is
limited to five minutes. The Council is prohibited by law from discussing or taking
immediate action on non-agendized items.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1. Approve Meeting Minutes of Rialto Basin Ground Water Council Meeting - August 30,
2023

Staff recommendation — Approve Rialto Basin Ground Water Council Meeting Minutes -
August 30, 2023 (Included in Meeting Packet)

4. BUSINESS ITEMS/REPORTS & UPDATES

4.1. Groundwater Council Overview Presentation

Presentation by the City of Rialto (Included in Meeting Packet).

Recommended Action — None, information only
4.2. Water Year 2023/2024 Groundwater Levels and Production Report

Staff Memo - WY 2023/2024 Groundwater Levels and Production Report. Presentation
from FWC (Included in Meeting Packet).

Recommended Action — Receive and File



AGENDA

4.3. Water Year 2024/2025 Groundwater Levels and Production Report

Staff Memo - WY 2024/2025 Groundwater Levels and Production Report. Presentation
from FWC (Included in Meeting Packet).

Recommended Action — Receive and File

4.4. Groundwater Management Plan Efforts Update & Approve Task Order No. 1 Extension

Staff Memo - Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan Update and Approve Task
Order No. 1 Extension. Presentation by Stetson (Included in Meeting Packet).

Recommended Action — Approve Task Order No. 1 and direct RBGC Tac to continue
working with Stetson to complete GW Management Plan.

4.5. Cactus Basins Project Update Presentation

Staff Memo - Receive a verbal update on the Cactus Basins Improvements and
Recharge. Presentation by SBYMWD (Included in Meeting Packet).

Recommended Action — None, information only

4.6. Surplus SWP and Interim Storage/Exchange Plan and CLAWA water Transfer and 2025
In-Lieu Recharge

Staff Memo - Update on CLAWA Water Transfer, Implementation of 2025 In-Lieu
Recharge and Exchange Program, and potential use of SBVMWD Surplus Water and
Proposed Interim Storage and Exchange Plan. Presentation by SBVMWD.

Recommended Action — Approve 2025 CLAWA purchase and 2025 In-Lieu recharge and
direct RBGC Tac to pursue and authorize the use of surplus SWP water for future
recharge into the Cactus Basin through an interim storage/exchange program.

5. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

6. FUTURE BUSSINESS

7. ADJOURNMENT

Supporting documents for each agenda item are included in the staff report package.



ITEM 3.1

Approve Meeting Minutes of Rialto Basin Ground Water Council
Meeting - August 30, 2023



RIALTO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY AUGUST 30, 2023

Meeting Called to Order at 6:05 pm by President Deborah Robertson.

Members present:
Dr.G, Council Member
Brian Dickinson, PW Director
Deborah Robertson, President
Thomas Crowley, Utilities Manager

Robert DiPrimio, Director
Representative

Josh Swift, Director of Operations
Representative, Staff

Greg Young, Vice President
Additional Attendees:
Martin Zvirbulis, Vice-President
Oscar Ramos, Water Resources Manager
Linda Jadeski, Engineering Manager
Dr. Toyasha Sebbag
Jeff Helsley, Engineering Manager
Heather Dyer, General Manager
Wen Huang, Assistant General Manager
Paul Kielhold, President
June Hayes, Vice President
Michael Plinski,
Kelly Malloy,
Greg Woodside
Adekunle Ojo

City of Colton, Primary Representative

City of Colton, Alternate Representative, Staff
City of Rialto, Primary Representative

City of Rialto, Staff

Fontana Union Water Company, Primary

Fontana Union Water Company, Alternate

West Valley Water District, Primary Representative

Fontana Union Water Company, Staff
Fontana Union Water Company, Staff
West Valley Water District, Staff
City of Rialto, Staff

Stetson Engineers

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District

Valley Water District



Public Comment:
None

Minutes:
Minutes were reviewed. Motioned for approval was made by Dr. G and seconded by Greg

Young. Motion carried unanimously.

Item 1. — Annual Report of Production and Water Levels for the Rialto Basin
Tom Crowley gave an introduction of the item.

Oscar Ramos, Water Resources Manager Fontana Water Company, summarized the Annual
Report of Production and Groundwater Levels.

Dr. G inquired about zero production from Colton for April — June, to which Bryan Dickinson
replied, Wells 15 and 17 have been shut off as the rights are transferred for the Operable Unit.

Motion was made by Dr. G and Seconded by Mayor Robertson to receive and file. The Item
was Received and Filed Unanimously.

Item 2. — Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan

Jeff Helsley with Stetson Engineers provided a presentation/summary on the Rialto Basin
Groundwater Plan, and the development of the groundwater model to support the development
of the Groundwater Management Plan. Showed various scenarios of pumping at 100%, 75%
and 50% of pumping rights in conjunction with various recharge scenarios.

Bob DiPrimio asked why 5,000 AF/Yr of recharge was modeled. Jeff Helsley answered that
5,000 was used based on the 61,000 AF agreement.

Wen Huang stated that Valley District has modeled up to 6,900 AF/Yr in Basin 3. Wen Huang
stated any storm flows would have to be addressed by the County Flood Control District.

Dr. G., asked about the allocation % on slide 19. Marty Zvirbulis explained it comes from the
1961 Decree and Settlement Agreement.

Mayor Robertson asked when there might be a final report. Jeff Helsley responded still need to
work through the TAC on what Management approach we want to go with.

Wen Huang asked if the 5,000 AF/Yr was for every year. Jeff Helsley stated yes based on the
61,000 AF Agreement. Wen Huang then stated that availability may not be there based on
annual Allocation.



Item 3. Update on Cactus Basin Improvements and Recharge
Wen Huang, gave presentation update on Cactus Basin Improvements and Recharge.

June Hayes asked why Valley District staff recommended to move forward with the Master
Agreement with the Flood Control District, without the Cactus Basins. Wen Huang explained
that the Flood Control District wouldn't approve the Agreement otherwise.

Heather Dyer stated that the issue is that there are two sets of Attorney’s for the County, Flood
Control District with whom Valley District had been negotiating with, and then Attorney’s from
Solid Waste got involved, and they are concerned with Risk of recharge.

Mayor Robertson stated that she had asked Tom Crowley to send letter from Rialto to Valley
District, stated that she was concerned that Valley didn’t approach or contact electeds or staff
of the RBGC for input.

Vice President Young asked if it is just an issue between the two Attorney groups, and if it has
been brough to the County CEOs office.

Heather Dyer stated they had brought to CEOs office. She will be reaching out to the Interim
CEO, that they want to re-address the partnership of the Cactus Basins.

Motion was made by Bob DiPrimio and Seconded by Vice President Young, that a Joint Letter
be prepared outlining the importance of recharge in the Cactus Basins for the Rialto/Colton
Basin, and send said letter to the County.

Unanimous to send Joint Letter.
Tentative next meeting scheduled for some time in November prior to Holidays.
Meeting Adjourned at 7:51 pm.

Future Agenda ltems: Need to listen to recording of Robertson’s request.



ITEM 4.1

Groundwater Council Overview Presentation



s sse Aagen 159

*
AurdwonmEm svanoy @
>

OUEIY JO AUD
veno o g .
{19 UOHINPOLY BARIY|
PaIY BISS AMAM
eany a3ss oMy
Fauy 301135 OUETY
EaUY a2UIG UCKOD
vy sass ammads |
SETRURE, G5M - E2y uised eersany woN 7))
SATPLIMEI BEM - BHY USER OUDIRPLISH VES m_\rhv
(JmsEULHEA) GS A - TaIY LISER UCUOD) UIsE g LouCD-CUEry .
(331330 TyFR 19) ST ouEr] 8
LHE5 I5ERY. 3 SE MOUY UOWILOD ©) PUET TUE A
UIRER paiedpnipy cuyy
EDg AnenD e [FUCISIY ¥ - FucZ wewattue Mo ap4 V 8

WSRG IHPYPURCID BLL UAFHING

V 1lIgIHX3

SZOT ‘0T 19QWSAON :81pQ

MAIAIIAO
1IONNOD
d4IVMANNOID
NISVA OLTVIY




‘(fuswysius|dal 1o} pPe}os||0d Usad spY Uol|jiw z | $ Alorowixoiddo 9SlppP-0|)
"uISOg O}0ly 8yj Ojul J8joM JO 4V 000 L9 Usius|dal PUD AySIHOS O} WUSIUDYDSW B PaYSI|ADLST

‘BuidwindisAc Joj seinpsoo.d pup salpuad paysigois]

"up|d JuswsbpubW JoiPMPUNCIB B|gPUIDISNS
O Jusus|dul pup Jdopp ‘dO[eASP O} SSILID ‘JUBSWYSIIABISS $, 099y SUl JO SIDSA-C UIYLIM

UDSA-| UIYEM (,D9DgY.) IIPUNOD ISoMPUNOID B Usiigpise o} seiupd paiinbay -
SjUsWoaIbY Juswisllles 6102-8107 <
'HUBWSDI0JUS PUD S2UDIAWOD PUD ‘SIUSWSINSOSU [9AS] JSIOM ‘SLILUI| UOIODIXS

10} up|d O PBPN|OU] ©8108P Y] "UISPJ SU} JO SSN PUD S|OAS| JSJDM S|CPUIDISNS SINSUS
O} UISDg UOJOD-O}|PIY Sy} WO UOHDDIIXS JSiom BUIBOUDW IO} JIOMBWIDL) b PaYSIADIST -

©9109( UISDg OlDly [94] <«

NISVd dHL dA3dVHS 1VHI SINIW3IFYOV




SAILIFGISNOJS3Y ¥ 3SOdaNd
TONNOD d34LVMANNOYD
NS e

"9oupuUsSIUIDW
A SS111[10D) SOUDASAUOD BuipN|DUl ‘UIsRg sy} ojul saliddns Jajom papiodul
Buibulg 1o} sainypusdxs puo Buysbpng |pNUUD I0) sse0.d ainin

uisog O}Ply Sy} Ul SUolIpuod
1ajpMpunolb o} soIdo} JuUpAS|Sl 1S40 |0 PUD ‘sebupyoxs ‘ebinydsl
‘UoIONPOId [DNUUD JBAOD O} ‘Hodal [pNUUD ai8|dwoD)

“(sseuboud ul yiom uosEals) Jusweboupw UIsg
3|qIsuUodsal PUD SAI}D8}4S 10} SODIAIDS PUD SHadXe AlDssadau obpbug =

'920¢ 10
Aipnige4 Ag up|d lusweBpUDW UIspg JaipMmpunols) b jdopo pup a}8|dwoD

dN0ID DV, S9HIWIWOD AIOSIAPY [DDIUYDS] UISDg B4 PaYSIPIST

uisog o}oly
9y} JO jusweboUDW ISIDMPUNOIB S|GPUIDISNS PUD BAlPIed00D :esoding -

(1202 "ge4 paubis) luswasiBy JIOMBWDIH [IDUNOD JOIDMPUNOIS) UISDY OLDIY <




AdVIWWAS SIHOIY 31V M

BENE

ANMAA

olpery
006'c ] 5 T umpo)

ddmudrag | Bal
RE LI .
:c:uuo:e‘ ,o_au::

Ay
1§30 pue] Aquisnlpy

IR 4wy Wl




SNOILSINO




ITEM 4.2

Water Year 2023/2024 Groundwater Levels and Production Report



MEemo

To: Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC)

From: RBGC Technical Advisory Committee (RBGC TAC)
Date: November 20, 2025

Re: Monthly Water Level and Production Report
BACKGROUND

The Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC) was established in February of 2021. Pursuant
to the Rialto Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement, the Rialto Basin
Groundwater Council committed to produce an Annual Rialto Basin Groundwater Report
including, but not limited to, the following: annual production, recharge, environmental
issues, exchanges, and all other actions and topics material to groundwater conditions in the
Rialto Basin.

The attached Rialto Basin Groundwater Council Monthly Report was prepared in response to this
commitment and provides production and water level information through July of the Water Year
2023/24

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Rialto Basin Groundwater Council receive and file the Annual Water Year 2023/24 Report.




Rialto Basin Groundwater Council

September 2024
ANNUAL WATER YEAR REPORT

Water Year 2023/2024

EXHIBIT A
' Bulietin 118 Grounawater Basin
) Lytle GW Management Zone - CA Regional Water Quality Board ||
Chino Adjudicated Basin
%, No-Man's Land is commonty know as the "Paper Gap®

"% Reato-Colton Basin (Colton Basin Areq - WSB Watermaster)
| C3 san Bemardino Basin Area - WSB Watermaster
& 273 Noah Riverside Basin Area - WSB Watermaster
| [} sBvMWD Service area
Colton Service Area
Rialto Service Area
FWC Service Area

WVWD Service Area
| Active Production Well
v  City of Coltenn
#  City of Rialto
+  Fonlana Water Company
«  West Valley Water District

Prepared by: The City of Colton
Fontana Union Water Company
The City of Rialto
West Valley Water District

Page 1



0 0 L9611
LE6TH 0 £9€¢ 0 €687 AMAM
19°TLe 0091~ 1L6T 0 §341 onery
0 0091 80C¢ LSST 18T omnd
9L'95 0 sThe 0 Sesl uoijo)y
sjuaunsnipy/siajsuea] siunsnipy/siajsuet] SIGY [E)0 ], s;yEny qeIsnipy 1IN spsny aqueisnipy EEL TR Y
(21e10]y012d) Apawway] pauiquo) (aTeIu2019 S1BA K WALN) IDWT) %61 * uononpal juawieun) o3 juensind paisnipe siySiy
019 0 (189 b6Ss AMAM
99¢Y 0 0zst olery
re6¢ vlos oLE aMNd
006€ 0 068 uoljon
SNBNY [0, SIERY 2qEIsnIpY TINN SIS paxty Aquy
JUdWIIAIBY DOFY ) Ul UMOLS SE SHYBIY
815°989°11 06T 6601 £L8818°I 6L PIS'I ££9°610°1 LEI'66S SE6°09¢ 818°€eE £CE6EE 108'90¢ 056'81¢€ 8€9°TLE 16L°0LS -uonanpoid 309y [MI0L
688'699C L£89SC S81°S6C £18°6¢1 8rlovl 06l°epl LI1P'8El 908'STT TT9'8TT TTS'1ET £89°TST v$9'v8T C0'6CE |Eoiqng
(s8°¢rD) 000 000 (55719) (Ls0L) (20°99) (98°11) 000 000 000 (orcn (5£792) 000 AnIEYIRY
LST0T8 LEELY 8oL ILY'EL 860'EL SoP'IL [8€°L9 19¢°€L 9£9'89 Twepe 869°€L 16T'iL 0Ts'rL LA IEAN
SIS'E 0000 0000 0000 98T 0000 L£00 0000 0000 0000 0000 6L1°0 £SL°0 £el1PM
F0I°8€9 0b9'Ts LIV'bS £01°SS 0LE'SS S18°09 ££6°€9 £r80€ 1ET°LE [ WAN oTr'LS +99'8¢ 88THS PTiPM
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VETIRPM
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 vezierm
0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 L11PA
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 9l lPM
¥6$°6T8 rigo 0000 0000 0000 0000 976'81 z09°1cl seLel 0z6'6¢1 169°vCI 870 FE9'0 [T 1PAY
697816 9£0°9¢1 968691 F8L°TY PPL6L 066'9L 0000 0000 0000 000°0 riovl 8L6'6LI LT8'861 9 1PM oNery
AMAM
0LO'tvPL'] 097°€9C 0ST'68C 0ST'ELT 0lE IS 0Erpll 020901 099001 095°+01 05169 0L6'9S 0LL9L obb'Z8l1 [eioiqng
TTL®) ©9°cD) () 000 000 ©Ie0) OSFD (5821 000 [{G#2) 000 000 et ERITIEEN]
00'581 oros r8'ss 86'99 (L8'vD) (¥$'9) Gize) (€579 vz (ro'2) €65 or'o (z1'0) (uoy0) wouy/0) pausajsues]) [-MF
08196%°1 09L°961 0bL'60T 0LT'991 0819LL 0011l 06L°LT] oroTel 008°501 009°6L 0Tese 0€£8'8C oso'rol € OllN
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (sanatuy) £ oyjery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (AMAM 01 paseaTEandy) 9 ojjery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 S ojery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (aanoeuy) p oljery
018'6bl 0000 0000 0000 0000 0200 000°0 000°0 0000 0000 0zl'el or8'LY 0£8'C8 tonery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (aanoeuy)  onjrey
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (2andeyy) | oyery
onery jo &y
61LY6L'Y £61°6L6 SEPPET'T 9181611 SLI'8TL LIS 1PE 860°91T SeEL 1619 62101 L6T'6 FTT 1l 62765 |ejoiqng
0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 000 000 000 0000 000 000 do1eyoay
L16°6TE] 19L710T 68L°TTT S9F'9TT 886'97C LESOVT LLE1IT 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 Vord [IPA
oLb' 168 £00°L 8cT8rl 660591 9L0°S9 S9£°0 vor°0 91L’0 6FS°0 8861 8990 el 0000 VeI [P
0LL'SE6 Tio9t 9£0°89C LOG'EET €81°L91 8vL0 Ps6’l 0000 1SL°0 £€0°1 LYO'l 6960 0000 acid iPem
ELIOPLY yso6el ssLoLl 6ZL6I1L €8L°8C 16F°0 £L9°0 £69°0 €250 6rS°0 L790 0Tt 9L§°01 VELT P
STETIL LIL'861 L88'1TC bLI'0ET 9t9°l6 SL80 1so't 960°S 6£0°C wre PesT §90°€ 618°C aotd iPm
6YL'TSkE 8443 LOT'SL 88b°18 S98°r6 PEL'LG 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 blo'se 00 11PM
SISLYY +60°L01 91§’LTl re6'veEl PE9'€S L9L'0 6LS°0 L8380 68T'T LEL'Y 1Try LS9t 0c6’L HoLd [PM
oMnNd
0P8’ 18T 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 |eioiqng
(ov'D) (1o ($1°0) (01°0) (0Z°0) (S1o0) (0z°0) (sT0) (0£0) (o£'0) (sT°0) (5T°0) (0r1°0) ERITIVEEN]
(00s81) (01'08) (r8'68) (86'99) L8'¥T v$'9 1TL €€ vzl vO'L (£5°7) (o1°0) zro (orery woy/o) pausagsuet]) 1-mF
0rT'699't 080°Cee 0L8'0rT 06L°00T 019°¢€81 06T'84T 09p'6£T 0TI'9¥T 0psLIT 0L9°S1T 0z8'YIT 08L°L0T 0bT'zee I-m3
- 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 JARIEY
- 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 SLIPM
uoyjo) yo A1y
GIv)areq o) Bqurydsg Jsnony Anp aunp e ady PIEy Leniqay T~ Kenuep | equisaq IqUIBAON 12400

RIE) TN

(193)-2138) pT0T/ €707 1EIX HIIEAL
U01INPOLJ JAJBA\ UISEE OJ[uIy



¢ aSeg 19D O, 2|qeuN) - LN«

JJO wnp ued - 0L«

(433 LT€ LT€ Y43 43 1€€ 0€¢ (433 I€€ 0€€ 67¢ 413 dog dmA M 98eony
€L 869 00L 8L9 089 SOL 8L9 TEL 089 L89 699 9L9 ¥S 11PM
9It L1y 91t LIy Ly 61t 61% LY LY Ly 81t 8t €€ 1PM
69 09 6 09 09 9 99 99 9 LS 6 09 AN
€9 149 s [ 149 09 9 2] 09 8¢ 8% 6S VET IPM
1Ty w w €T €T wy 744 544 ST 611 0Ty 0Ty VZTIPM
€LT €LT SLT €LT SLT L8T L8T €LT €LT 8LT 8LT 96T L1 11PM
182 08¢ 8¢ £8C €8¢ 08¢ 8T 4 9T S9T L9T 98T 91 lIPoMm
09¢ 09¢ 09¢ 65€ 65¢ 65¢€ 1L€ ILg 69¢ 93 09¢ 6S¢ BRIENY
08¢ 8LE 6LE 8LE 8LE 6LE 6LE 6L €et (437 (434 (434 9 11oM 03[ery
AMAM
66€ 66¢€ 66€ 66€ 66€ 66€ 66¢€ 66¢€ 66¢€ 66€ 66€ 66¢€ yydaq oyjery o8esony
434 6t 734 34 734 734 734 34 734 [434 34 134 € Ol
19¢ 19¢ 19€¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ (oAnoeu) £ oyery
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (AMAM 0 PaseIT/2A10Y) 9 OJ[eIy
18¢€ 18¢ 18¢ 18€ 18¢€ 18¢€ 18¢€ 18¢ 18¢ 18¢ 18¢€ 18€ Soyery
<ly 87 €l a8y 284 €l cly Sy €1y €1y €l €l (aA108U) $ ORIy
pLY vLY PLY YLy vLY vLY vLY YLy vLY vLY YLy YLy ¢ ojery
L6¥ L6Y L6t L6V L6Y L6Y L6¥ L6Y L6Y L6Y L6Y L6Y (sAnoeU]) T O)j1RY
vLS LS vLS PLS LS LS vLS vLS vLS vLS vLS vLS (9an108U]) | OBy
onery jo K1)
S6t L6V 149 €€s €S 60S L8Y 60S 00S SIS 905 949 dag Omn 98eseay
0Ft 0Tt 0LD OLD 0LD 0LD L8€ 68¢ 8¢ 98¢ L8€ 68¢€ Ve6rd [PM
659 969 0LD 759 759 $59 759 759 LS9 099 659 659 VSId[PM
oLd [4e NS 0SS (4S9 L¥S L¥S L¥S L¥S 1499 6¥S S¢S acid lPm
S geg €56 9bS 815 (37 (9729 149 £pS 8% 979 8% VELLIPM
0zs 061 0LD LY 08t €8t S6t 949 16t 605 91¢ 94 aotd 1Pm
9L¢ 8¢ D1N 01N o1N 9Lg 8¢ s8¢ 00t 00% €0t 69% 01 [1PM
0Tt 0zt 0LD 1+t €8t 1St POV TS 8Lt 81 £8h 439 S ERIEI
omnNd
67T 67T 67T 67T 67T 67T 67T 6CT 67T 67T 6TT 6TC yidaq uoyjo) aerony
DlN DLN 01N D1N o1N OLN D1N D1N olN OLN o1LN D1IN LT11PM
6TT 67T 67T 6TT 62T 67T 6TC 61T 67T 6TC 67T 67T ST lem
uojjo) jo A1)
16¢ IS¢ 453 (43 (433 1€ 95¢ [543 1143 44 LvE £s¢ qydoq [lopm 403 a8e10AY
18T . 08T 8T €8¢ €8T 08T ¥8T 9T 9T S9T L9T 98¢ 91 ‘ON [[om pAog
09¢ 09¢ 09¢ 6S¢ 65¢€ 65¢ VXS 1Lg 69¢ 493 09¢ 65¢ [1 ON [[2M 195118 MO[Ip
€l €ly €l €l €Iy €1y el €l €l €l €1y £ly ¥ ON [[oM uedunq

S|[oM Ao uiseq ojjery

1quaydog jsngny Anp dunp Kepy dy TEXTaTY JNTTNGER| Arenuep NquRRQ JIQUIDAON 13q0)20

(4993 “93epang punorn mopag ydaq) $70T / £T0T ALIA 193EAL
S[9AJT] 19)BMPUNOAL) UISEY 0}[Bry



t 98eq

(399,]) 193empuno.n oy yydaq

009

00¢

00

001

1aquigydag

sndny

£ng

aunp

Key

judy [areN Keniqag Aenuep 12quIDod  JQUIDAON 12qo100

0000

000°00¢

000°00F

0007009

000008

000°000°1

000°00C'1

000°00%°1

000°009°1

000°008°1

000°000°C

199,1-010Y

do@ AMAM dTeroay

ida(g o3[ery 3FLIIN Y cmmmm

dag DM N 9FCIDAY mmeee

daq uoyjo) aferony

ido( [[op Ko 9FeIoAY

u0)j0D Jo K1Y memm

OMN ]

oljery jo &1

AMAM

PT0T / €T0T 1EIX 19380
S[9A97] .I2)EAMPUNOIL) 7 UOIINPOIJ UISEy OBy




G 93eq

1oquioydag sngny Ang aunp [udy oIeN Keniqa,] Krenuep 12quiaddq 13QUIDAON 12q0100
L 2 - 01
wan) 1 sEagy sazne, 1 mzusewa! - 0T
: s
f Foe 3
= T =
3 " z
e | Loy 2 ‘d19214 95e19AY
=] =
= u j = ANB[NUND) emsmm
z T ] 2
5 - 05 \w
= 00'S +—— s g ‘d10a1 9fe10Ay
- } e
z 09 i
<z . m. AR EN|
009 ] Lo AIQIuoA (€10, s
00'L = 2 et s e s o
008 =3 L - 06
00°6 001
LOIEE :981eYOAY [enuuy [el0 .
9°¢l £€°9 SSI¢ LS0L L1°68 (4414 S8'LI 0 1L I'L1 SL'9T (494 9318193y AJYIUOIN [BI0],
ON IlPM dd.L
009°¢1 0€€9 0000 0000 0S1'€T 09¢'¥1 0S8'Ll 0000 01v'L 0000 0000 0ze'y (spuog a81eyosi( ¢ o3ery) ONery
0000 0000 (VS8 0LS0L 02099 098°11 0000 0000 0000 00I°LI 06L9T 0000 (I1 wiseg snpe)) AMAM
uiseq snjoe))
(109)-0108) Juaysiuajdoyy/a8ieyoay
£6°0 L0 ¥20 [441] 44} 780 08¢ e’ L9'1 ¥8°0 L9°0 €70 a1y a3erony
[€'1 Il L0 $9°0 8¢'1 9¢’1 Ire L9°01 L1'T 0Ll 860 ceo (z614) peaymonry aye
Al] 000 0 000 S0 970 861 6€9 09'1 £8°0 £r'o 100 (Ph#) opis1oAny O
£0’l SL'O 100 000 00 £9°0 1€°C 9¢'8 STl 000 19°0 ¥6°0 (157#) puepysSiH
(sayour) a3en) urey/uone)s
Jquiydag Isnsny Anp ung KeAl dy TEXITY A1eniqa,| Lienuep 1IquIN(Q JIQUIIAON 13q0320
PT0T / €20T 1LIX 19)BAN

931829y pue [[ejurey uiseq ojjery



ITEM 4.3

Water Year 2024/2025 Groundwater Levels and Production Report



MEemo

To: Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC)

From: RBGC Technical Advisory Committee (RBGC TAC)
Date: November 20, 2025

Re: Monthly Water Level and Production Report
BACKGROUND

The Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC) was established in February of 2021. Pursuant
to the Rialto Basin Groundwater Council Framework Agreement, the Rialto Basin
Groundwater Council committed to produce an Annual Rialto Basin Groundwater Report
including, but not limited to, the following: annual production, recharge, environmental
issues, exchanges, and all other actions and topics material to groundwater conditions in the
Rialto Basin.

The attached Rialto Basin Groundwater Council Monthly Report was prepared in response to this
commitment and provides production and water level information through July of the Water Year
2024/25

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Rialto Basin Groundwater Council receive and file the Annual Water Year 2024/25 Report.




Rialto Basin Groundwater Council

November 2025
ANNUAL WATER YEAR REPORT

Water Year 2024/2025

Jh EXHIBIT A
“ ' Bulietin 118 Groundwater Basin
"% Lytle GW Management Zone - CA Regional Water Qualty Board |
Chino 2djudicated Basn 1
No-Man's Lang is commonly know as the "Pager Gap"
(73 Riato Basin (61 Riaito Decree)
"% Rialto-Colton Basin (Colton Basin Areo - WSB Watermaster)
(3 san Bemardino Basin Area - WSB Watermaster
@2 MNonh Riverside Basin Area - WSB Waterniaster
[ SBVMWD Service Area
Coten Service Area
Riatto Service Area
PWC Service Area
WVWD Service Area
Active Production Well
4+ CcayofColton

v

Prepared by: The City of Colton
Fontana Union Water Company
The City of Rialto
West Valley Water District

Page 1



L6L11 0 L6L11
LOEE 0 LOEE 0 ols L6LT aAMAM
2491 oovl- £v6T 0 ozsl £Trl olery
csLy 0091 (4989 LOST 0LE SLT amnd
s6lc 00t~ S6ET 0 068 S0S1 uojjo)y
SISy uondINpoLy [Enuuy syuousulpy/siggsuna] SNERY [¥I0 ] sEy dquisnlpy TN SISy paxiy SR aquisnipy EEDTUEITY]
(aSeyuao19 s1ea g Juaiun) 1uy) 900 * uonnpal Juaw(ienny oy juensind paysnipe syySiy
¥019 0 0ls P6SS AMAM
99¢y 0 ozsl 9¥8C oy
P€6S ¥los 0Lt 0ss omnd
006€ 0 068 0l10€ uojjoy
sHEny ee L SIYBRY d1quIsnipy TN SWERY paxiy SWErY dquisnlpy Aqu
JUWRIZY DHGY ) Ul usoys se spySny
FE8'L80°6 12L°858 1€1'9¢€8 1E€°1¥6 06S°L16 959'808 168099 051°659 LLY €65 £8.°889 €CPISL P6£'9TL 838T°¢¥9 -uohipnpold DO HY B0l
Sy1T8ce 148°10¢ Pr8661 09€'+5C £0L'8EC L¥1'SET P9TIE PLTELE LLG'LGT 6£5°CSE CSGLEE SYe'LIE £68'65C |e10qns
(€1°9vS) oresol- 06L°881~ 0STv6- 00s°s01- 0980T 0000 0L9'8- 0000 009°¢C- 0£9°11- 0000 0SS~ REEETREN]
005'€T8 9T8'CL ovTyL L9G'IL SOl'vL 8€9°0L cloes SIs'oL 8eE'ly °80°TL 0r6'IL £90°1L VLLEL PSP
£08°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 £08°0 0000 0000 0000 £ lPm
TS1L6S LS6'0S 8IL'TS 98€°6S 080°SS LY8'LT PTEes SLEES S89°6¥ 1910t SISES [A%: 08y 1LTes veiPm
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VET [I_PA
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VT IPMm
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 LT1PAM
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 9L 1P
686'Ct ¥66't 81T'0 8670 Lo 620°¥T S19°0 8188 [£:140) 1E€E€°0 L3LO PES'I 1L8°1 [RIIERY
TE8E9ET £01'T81 8st'lcT 656'0TC LOB'VIT £6rEel 069°50T 9€T €81 €L9'90T wL1ve OreecT glseol 96%°9¢€1 9 [IPA\ o3jen]
AMAM
0TH'SET'T 078'09¢ 0T8'6LE 078'68¢ 016'79¢ 0£6'79¢ 099°6¢ 0Th v OlE'€T 00£'9C 01£001 0ceLLl 008811 [goiqng
(50°$7) 0000 0000 0000 08L79- 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°6~ 0000 0LT 6~ ERIEITEEN]
09L°81€°1 086691 089881 020961 0L6'VLI 0zL'16 099°6t oTv'ey OlE'€T 00€£'9C oleool [rAAR 0L0°8CI €O
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (aanoeul) £ ojjery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (AMAM 01 PasEIT/PANDY) 9 OjjEry
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 S ojery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (oandeu)) ¢ oyfery
OIL'1¥6 0¥8°061 orl'iel 008°'t6l 0TLv6l olTiLl 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 £ O)Ery
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (aanoeuy) ¢ oy
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 (3anoeuy) | ojery
onery jo L1y
69T'0LS'E 0£0'96T L9Y'96T 1S1'L6T LLGSIE 6LS0IE 065'86T 9S¥'T0E 061°TLT F¥6°60€ 191°€l€ 6Tl'16T $65'99C |e10iqns
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 A5IBYIIY
0T9'ITH'T 90¢°561 905961 LSL'L6l S19°661 §S¥'80C ¥8¢10T ¥60°50T £C1'v81 €L0°01T £rE'60T £TLTIT 110°s0T Vord 1PM
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VeidPm
€98 0000 0000 0000 et SL8O 66L°0 £€8°0 L¥9'0 6101 88%'I 088’1l 0000 qELd 1PA
vell 0000 0000 0000 ¥6l'l 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 VELLIPM
[Axak:14 0000 0000 0L8°0 0LL'1 L180 8£9°0 £L9°0 L6l L60'9 LISEL Lel'l 9080 aotd ipm
¥01'280°1 °6T001 915°66 618°L6 096 $00°001 £9E°56 85E°C6 £9T'18 1s1°26 Tr8L8 90S'vL 6vE°09 J0Ld [PM
9ILY'8T TETo 9240} S0L0 9T9'IT LTr'o 90t°0 86¥°0 olcl ¥09°0 1L60 £26'0 6TY'0 014 [IPAM
omnd
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 [eyoiqng
0000 ESITIVREN |
- 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 JARIEAN
2 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 STIPM
uoy[0D jo Au)
(av) areq quydag ysngdny A aung XY jady TEXTITY] Kenaqayy Lenuep 12quadaq AIQUIdAON 120320

0} aud § J2JuAN

(493)-3438) p70T / £70T IWIX 12JEA

uonINPOLJ 1IBA\ UISEE 0J[eIy



mowﬁ 19D 0], 9[qeuf) - DI N«
JOo wng jued - OLD«

CEE £Ee £ee 0€€ 8c¢ LCE cee 0€¢€ 0€€ 3C¢ 0€€ 69 dod AMAM 98eiony
LTL 6cL 6CL 10L 89 SLY 8IL 60L 869 989 1L €CL PS 1PM
Icy lcy Iy Icy Iy Ity Icy Icy oy och 184 91y £elPM
89 99 99 L9 99 L9 99 L9 $9 L9 79 69 T IPM
£9 €9 £9 €9 9 9 9 9 £9 £9 £9 £9 VET [IPM
617 31y 81y Icy 1cy Icy Icy oty oct ocy Icy Iy vee llePm
69¢C 69T 69T 69¢ 0Lc 0LT 1LT L9T TLT 0LT Clt €LT L1 11PM
08¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢C 6LT 18¢C 18¢C LLT 6LT LLT [ 18C 91 1IPM
1LE 1LE (VA3 69¢ ILE 69¢ 69¢ 69¢ 0LE 69¢ 09¢ 09¢ 11 1IPM
6LE 08¢ 08¢ 6LE 08¢ 6LE 9LE 6L€ 18¢ 6LE 08¢ 08¢ 9 1I2Mm o3fery
AMAM
96¢ 96¢ 96¢ 96¢ 96¢ L6E 96¢ L6€ L6E 86¢ L6E L6€ yida oyfery aBeraay
08t 6LY 08t 18% €8y €87 €8y €8y 8V 8% 8¥ v8¥ € OIlA
LSE LSE 9¢¢ 1433 96¢ £ee 9¢¢ €6¢e 6S¢ 09¢ 09¢ 9¢ (eAnoeu]) £ ojery
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (AMAM 01 paseaT/aA110Y) 9 Ojery
98¢ L8¢€ L8€ L8€E 98¢ 98¢ 98¢ 98¢ 8¢ ¥8¢ €8¢ S8¢ S oiery
ely 1487 ey iy Sy Sly Sly Sly 91t 984 1484 ey (eAnoeuy) ¢ oyjeny
ILY 1Ly (@A 4 oLy oLy Ly 0Ly Ly cLy €LY €LY Ly € ojery
96¥ L6V 861 8ov 961 c0s 961 cos 934 961 108 661 (aanoeup) g oyiey
£9¢ 98 §9¢ +9¢ £9¢ €9¢ £9¢ ¢9¢ 69¢ 1LS 999 19¢ (aanoeuy) | ojjery
oj[eny jo A1)
39 9¢¢ ¢S 0S¢ 339 6€S 86¢ (343 8¢¢ €95 0SS 1433 yidag DMN 98etony
OLD 0Ly 0LD OLD OoLD €LY 0oLD SLY 0OLD OLD 0OLD SLY Vovrd oM
699 $99 oLN ¥99 99 999 999 999 cs9 LS9 659 659 VEIdlvm
css css 399 css css (399 999 99¢ 8¢¢ LSS LSS 6S¢ deld Pom
899 1S css OoLD 0S¢ 1SS (999 0ss 399 399 399 €56 Veldlem
4514 0olLD 8cs £€ce scs gcs €cs 81¢ 199 549 gcs 999 aoldiem
DIN D1N DlLN DlNn DLN DLN DiNn DLN Dl1N DIN DILN DIN 2014 [IPM
944 1944 494 09% 69 69t 06¥ S8t 8Ly ccs 994 0ot q014d 11Pm
omnd
6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 3daq uojjo) aSesony
D1N DLN LN D1Nn OLN DlNn LN DIN DINn DN DLN DIN JARIEN'Y
6CC 6CC 6cc 6¢CC 6CC 6CC 6CC 6cc 6cC 6CC 6CC 6cC SIIPm
uojj0) jo AjD
SS¢E S6¢ 593 1433 SS¢ GS¢ 953 PS¢ [543 1633 [4%3 1384 yido( [jom A9 a3e10AY
08¢ 08¢C 08¢ 08¢ 6LT 18C 18C LLT 6LC LLT T8¢C 18C 91 "ON [[oM pAog
1LE ILE ILE 69¢ I1LE 69¢ 69¢ 69¢ 0LE 69¢ 09¢ 09¢ 11 "ON [I9M 199.1S MO[[IA
£y 1484 1384 1484 Sy Sy Sly Siy 91t Sly iy 1384 ¥ ON [[oM uedunQq

slom A9 ulseq ojfery

Jaquidydag jsnsny Amnp dung KB\ jady IIEIA Arenaqay Arenuep RELTIERE T JIQUIIAON 13q030

(1993 ‘2aeung puno1n mopg Ydaq) 707 / €207 1LIA 1938
S[9AQT] 19JBMPUNO.IY) UIseyq 0)[BIY



t 98eq

Iaquiydog 1sngny Anp aunp [udy V] K1en1qa| Kenuep 1quidodg  JOQUIAON 12q0310Q
359t 4 0000 ydod AmAM dFeroay
- 0007001
[ [ETQEUTIIN [EH] I TN —
00§
+ 000°00C
pdag DMN.d 95eIAY <memr
= r 000°00€
3 00% - ; ydag uoyjo) aferany
= o
= anE . SN — —_— e e, — 000700t >
m e T 1123 — 41 A e 4717317 T ey pr— Fo— 3 yidaq [1om £ o8esoAy
g 00— — 000005 &
= <t
s
g X
2 T | : nunes____ imensmam T ' ' 000009 03[0 JO AN emmm
=
= 00T
m, mESEEEES |ESSaRd e uizhSdus  imEEsEcE ~ - 000°00L DM
| — 0007008 oyery Jjo An
001 4 ey Jo Al
AN — 000°006
AMAM
0 000°000°1

STOT/ pTOT 1LIX 193EAL
S[9A97] I2)EMPUNO.L) 29 UOIIINPO.LJ UISEY O)[BIY




G a8eq

12quudydag snSny Ang aung Ke|\ Judy YoIejN Areniqa,| Kenuep 13quIdag 1aqQUIDAON 1290190
000 : E [ : _
0S0 vz
sexzzsse: o= szsaawsxauawsEe ot
00'1
} 2
) § =t 09 =
W 051 .,n EEEERN =
m. i L o8 s “d1oa1 ] oFerony
=, . 1 = SAIB[NUIND) s
Mn 00'C 2 qm
2 7 - 0ol =
= 05T g g ‘divaid afeiany
= e L T T T 021 oy
o J
z ) § e aSeyoay
00°¢ " o1 = A[JIUOIN [230 ] s
GULl SSERSSiiiaiiisiii:  iEBsiissssssesssswnsvsssmsuNmmisssisiiENSESSSSANSSSESSSSNSiEET r immmmarinaanas o1
oo.v =" H. ——1 081
oSy 00T
8I'1LS :9B1e00Y] [ENUUY [B)O],
1€°801 6L'881 STH6 8CCII 98°0C 0 L9'8 0 9C £9°0T 0 6L'¥1 33.1eyoay AJIUOI [BI0],
ON [IPM d€d.L
0000 0000 0000 08L'9 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0006 0000 0LT'6 (spuod a51eysi(] ¢ o)[ery) ONery
01¢€°801 06L°881 0ST'¥6 00<°c01 098°0¢ 000°0 0L9°8 0000 009°'C 0€9°11 0000 0ces (IT urseg smoe)) AMAM
uiseg smoe)
(1935-2108) yuawysiuafday /a3 1eyoay
(4! bl 0T'l 8yl LTt 01 6T LI'Y [4H1 8¢0 6°0 LSO LUBEIR L] LT
6T'1 (494 €9°1 L'l 81T 8¢Sl v 09 148! S0 I€°1 vI'l (T61#) peaymonry oye
1o 000 0 €10 L80 SI'o EL'1 9’1 9¢°0 100 o 000 (pP#) op1s12any 0N
(454 6'l 961 86T 9L’€ 6¢'1 10°¢ IS4 L8'1 L6'0 8Tl 9¢0 (152#) puepysiyg
(sayour) a8en urey/uone)s
qurydag sngny Anp unp KeAl jdy [TRETSTY L1eniqayg Aenuep RELTITEREIG] JIQUIIAON EELTRTs)
$T0T / €T0T 183X 1)\

331eYdaY pue [jejuIRy UISEy O)[ery



ITEM 4.4

Groundwater Management Plan Efforts Update & Approve Task Order
No. 1 Extension



MEemo

To: Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (RBGC)
From: Basin Technical Advisory Committee (BTAC)
Date: November 20, 2025

Re: Groundwater Management Plan Efforts Update & Approve Task Order No. 1
Extension

BACKGROUND

Stetson Engineers Inc. (Stetson) is currently developing the Rialto-Colton Basin Groundwater
Management Plan (GWMP). Stetson has made significant progress in the development of the Rialto-
Colton Basin GWMP. As part of this effort, Stetson completed a comprehensive review and evaluation
of the two groundwater models provided by Geoscience to identify the most suitable model for basin
analysis. Using the selected model, a safe yield analysis was conducted to estimate the sustainable
yield of the Basin. In compliance with GWMP requirements, Stetson developed a Hydrogeologic
Conceptual Model (HCM). Additionally, an analysis of the index wells was conducted to identify and
determine appropriate index wells. Model scenarios were developed, including a historical baseline,
future projections based on the historical baseline, climate change impacts, and groundwater
replenishment with imported water at the Cactus Basins. Furthermore, an evaluation of groundwater
management options and tools was conducted and discussed with the BTAC.

As the evaluation of the two Geoscience groundwater models was more extensive than originally
anticipated, Stetson requested a contract extension to increase the contract budget by $89,000 for
additional analysis in coordination with the BTAC and to complete the GWMP, attached to the staff
report. Stetson has completed items outside of the original scope of work, including an evaluation of
the impacts of consecutive wet years on groundwater levels and development of additional modeling
scenarios to evaluate the impacts of several imported water scenarios. Stetson has completed a draft
of the GWMP and is internally reviewing the draft before distribution to the BTAC. Settlement
Agreement requires adoption of a GWMP by February 2026. It is anticipated that the first draft of the
GWMP will be completed for TAC review in early December. Stetson will incorporate comments and
edits from the BTAC in late December and a final draft of the GWMP will be provided for adoption in
early January.

FISCAL IMPACT




The first Task Order included the original contract budget amount of $197,600 for the development
of Rialto-Colton Basin GWMP. The contract extension will increase the budget amount by $89,000 for
a total contract budget of $286,600.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The Rialto Basin Groundwater Council receive and file a presentation providing an update on the
development of the Rialto-Colton Basin GWMP and approve the contract extension with Stetson
authorizing an additional $89,000 in budget, which was approved by each of the governing bodies of
the RBGC member agencies and executed by West Valley Water District on April 28, 2025, for the
continued development of the Rialto-Colton Basin GWMP.



aney :

pueq s,ue oN
eaJy 221020 1961
©2.Y [3pOIA U0Y|0D-OYery

.u_a._.n .uﬂg/v/\

Aaqqep 380 .
@ @ ANWINGD BIIYM ,@m

119UN0Y 191EMPUNOIS uiseg oNely

Gc0¢ ‘0¢ 18aquIanoN
21epdn ueld
Juswiageue|p
lalempunols
uiseg oliely




¢9pns 1
119UN0) 191EMPUNO0.Y Uiseg o)ery W

M3IABJ (UOS1ID1S) 1BUIdIUI JBPUN dINMD Help 11N4
Sunapo pue uonenjead a1\ paroduw

l1ejuies pue
uononpoud AjieaA ‘s1ana Js1epn ysiH 8ulids (z0g) 1uedai Jo uoreniens

uolenieang suondQ uswageue|, 191eMpuUnNoI9
SoLIeuadg 3unapoj 1o Juawdoiana(
U0110919S pue sIsAjeuy oA\ Xapu|

(Juswaiinbai ueyd Juswaseuew
l@1empunoJsg) 1uswdolanap (INOH) 19poIN 18N1daouo) 2180109801pAH

sisAjeuy p1aiA 8les
S19P0JA 82UBIOS099 JO M3BIAS) pUuk uollenieA]

91e( 0] pa1a1dwo)) MIOAN



€ 9pis

119Uno) J1a1eMpunols uiseg oyjery

H0'8L6
RET R BENTTY
ysiH-suuds

8AY GZ0T

S19A87 181 M USIH-8unldS JO SAY —=e=— (uonomsay Suidwing xej) UoneAS]3 PIOYSall| e

(1933111 suonomsay Suidwng) uoneas)3 pioysaiyy (s1u81y Suidwing \N4) UOIIBAS)T PIOYSBIY | s

NN NN N RN N N N N NM NMNM 2 4 o o a4 a4 a4 a4 a4 A A s s a s a
QO O O O O O O O © 9 O O O ©® © O O W O O © © © ©O© © ©O© © ©o © © ©
NN M2 =233 2 0 O 0 0 0 © O O © © ® @ @ W ®© N N SN SN N °© 00 o
A M ©O © ® A M O ® ® A N O ® ® A N O ® ® A N © ® ® A N © ©® & N

96l

096l

U €200°L

S119\ Xapu| uiseg o1jely ul SuoleAal3 19na7 J1alep YSiH-Sulids jo saSelany

0Lo‘L

0€0‘L

0S0°L

(ISWYV ‘14) NOILVATTI HOIH-ONIYdS FOVHIAY




v apns @

119Uno9 I1aleMpunolig uiseg oyely M
L6LLL
L0OE‘E dMAM
EV6°C oynery
ZSLe oMN4d
G6E°C uonoo

S1ysiy uononpolid jenuuy

18aonpo.d

%0G :U0110NPayY UsWIILLIND WNWIXE|A e

vog‘oe
7019 0 0Lg 65 AMAM
99€‘y 0 02S‘L ov8‘z onery
vE6°g 7L0‘G 0LE 0SS OMN4
006°c 0 068 0L0‘E uonoy
saySiy 1e10L s1yS1y peisnipy TWN s1yS1y paxid swdigoqeisnfpy | seonpoid |

s1ysiy Suidwing NN
4V 006°LL :p19IA ajes a8esane wia}-guoT .

gurdwng



gapns @

119UN0Y JajeMpunols uiseg oyjely @h
L3 3l L33l L L LU QLN NN N NN N N N NN N
) 002&0?@0 ‘eoob@ozeo 2@0\&0&»0 \&0\050\&&0 \oooé@o\ & eozeo\eao \@zobzozzo 2/.0\&00\ S \aoo‘ooo\&o@ Y 0@?@@‘ & &02@@?&@ / (@\@/@z/w 2 /w\&&@\ o

@ RN f@@%& & 4@@0@& & 4@@%@ & 4@@%@ & @@%@ & f@ékoo@ @ RN ﬁ%k%& & @@%& & %@0@& & f@@%@ & //@ékos@ &
058 @
(Isw 393} €'200°}) UBIH ®8108Q——  (ISW 199} /'696) MO 89199 = 2
%001 [oAeT Jalep) obelany e %G/ |onaT Jolepn ebeiony e %06 [oAeT Jojen) obeiony e a
................................................................................................................................................ 006 3
o]
Se®e m
B @~ ~ — — — e ...."“"““mmm “.....:..:-...d...ﬂ... ....................................................... m
.."00.00.0.. OOO""O"OOOQC Sy i 00000000000008 056 &
® el _ o
lo0OOOOOouﬂﬂmmﬂnuuuﬂmMMﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂooo OOOOOOOOOO .. \wl
........................ e g 2] 000'L T
@ ® D
. ~—
3
(28
0S0°'L

(91 pue L| s||I3SM AMAM ¥ [I9MW O3jery)

s|oAa Ja)ep\ 9beloAy S|IOp\ Xopu|

9¢0¢
AD Suluuigaq uiseg snioe) ul 981eYyoal SNONUIIU0I AdY 000D «

SUNOPO|A



99phs

119UNoY) IareMpunols uiseg oyjely

zg
%
c:
=0
03

dn uiseg ayl ul S19A9] Ja1empunols
dasy 01 anuuUo9 01 981eYyoa4 J81EeM pallodwll pasu J)IM Uiseq olery

uoIsnjouo)

7

SUO[1BA9)8 J81empunolg ul
9sSealoul OU pamoys siesA
19M OM] J91je Suol1eAd|]

ysiH-sulds 2oz

suiseg

snjoe) ein agieyoal Jojem
pauoduwli J0) SOLIBUSDS

Bunapow jeuonippy

SUNSPOIA



£3pns

119Uno) 1a)eMpunols uiseg ojjery m

solieuaos 3unapow payoduwil |eUORIPPY e
suoleAa1s Ja1empunol3 ysiy-gunds 1usoal 1SOW JO SISAjeuy

OV1 9yl YllM uoileuiplood
ul “jJom-j0-adoos 1euislio ay) puoAaq pa1o)1dwod YIOM JSA0D O]

pajedionue Ajjeuldiio ueyl aAlsuslIxs alow
SEeM S19pOoW 191eMpuNnoIs 90US10S095 OM] U3 JO UOIIEN|BAS pue SISAleuy .

000°68$ :198pNQ 1eUONIPPY «

G20g 1dy ul paInoaxa dINMD
9Y1 8191dw09 01 s110J40 SUI08UO BNUIIUOD 0] UOISUSIXD 10BIIUOD) «

UOISUS1XJ 10BJU0D



8 9pns

119UN0Y 191eMpunols uiseg oyjely

saolpuaddy T

uopnosay andsiq
salpaway .
SUONBIOIA

S9lpaWiay pue SUOoIBI0IA 7 UONNO8S °J

2IN10N1S JUSWIBBUBI

sisAjeuy sainionig juswageuey .

SERIETETEY| | S0lIeUBIS BUNBPOIN

19POIA 1BOLIBWNN
sasAjeuy 1uswaseue|y uiseg :g uonoss g

S1YSIy 191BMpUNOIS) .

P13IA 848S/398pNg 1818p  «

awEmEmwmmw< * 19pol 1emdaouo) 218010880IpAH

191 M\ umt%c%p%wwwwﬂwww * SUOI}PUOD 181BMPUNOIS JUBLIND PUB |BOLIOISIH
_mumidm%cmc‘_m_an:w . mc_ﬁww uiseg :g uondes O

Uoday jenuuy . uoneziuediQ ueyd .

S9se87 ‘sigjsuel] ‘saseyaind 1Sy uononpoid seNg uely -

suoday uononpold Auauend) . punoifioeg

$100] juswageue|y laljempunols g uonoss H esoding -
uondnpoau| L uonoas g

SalINQ puUe SIaMOd
suoniuag .
uoneziuegiQ Sunealy jiul

INONNS SBJWWOY  « saolpuaddy/saiqe]/saingid Jo 1si .

9911WWOD usWageue|y ;G UONYSS ‘4 worphirg toammﬂmvcm.@ 5

2UMNQ ueld Wwawa3g

eue|\ 19leMpunols




6 apns 1'
119UN0Y 18}eMPUNOIS Uiseg OyelYy vvu

S100] UsWageue|y 191BMPUNOIS) «
SaIpaway pue SUOI1R|0IA
991IWWO0) uswadeue|y

91N10N.NS 1uswWwageue|y
gunapojn

Induj Qv1



NOS13LS
oL apns

119UnoY J1a)eMpuUnoIs uiseg ojery M

Arenuer Ajuea ul dINMD 1eIp 1euld .
1aquwiada( a1e) Ul dINMD JO JJeIp zl|euly pue sjuswwod a1e1odioou| «
1aquwiadag AlJes Ul SJUsWiWod pue MaiAal 10} dINMD 1O Help 1Sl «

Sdo1S IXON/SYSe 1UalINy .

Sda1s 1xaN/@1epdn ueld Juswageue)n|



LLepns

119UNnoY 13)eMpunolg uiseg oery

dWM9 1dope 998y

dWMO Heiqgeuly

MaInaY
OVl 104

dIWMO 1eid
9191dwon

Suo013088
duluieway
2101dwon

®
god uef

@ b Gcoc
09( AON

920¢ Aeniqa4

AQ dINM\O e Jo uondope sasinbal Juswasi8y 1UsWNLS 8y |

21Npayos



861 Village Oaks Drive, Suite 100 » Covina, California 91724
Phone: (626) 967-6202 « FAX:(626) 331-7065 * Web site: www.stetsonengineers.com

Northern California e Southern California e Arizona e Colorado

STETSON

ENGINEERS INC,

2822

November 08, 2024

West Valley Water District
855 W Baseline Road
Rialto, CA 92376

Subject: Addendum No. 1 for Development of the Rialto Basin Groundwater
Management Plan

Dear Ms. Jadeski,

Stetson Engineers Inc. (Stetson) is requesting additional budget for additional
groundwater modeling and for completion Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan
(GWMP). Greater effort than anticipated was required to evaluate the two available
groundwater models for the Basin and select the one suitable for the development of the
Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan (GWMP) as well as the more extensive
modeling of the Basin that was necessary to evaluate basin-wide impacts of the recharge of
imported water. Unanticipated additional evaluation of the basin was also required to
analyze the lack of increasing groundwater levels seen following the very wet year of 2023.
Additionally, Stetson is requesting an extension to the Term of Agreement.

Stetson would like to request additional budget for the following tasks:

1. Modeling Rialto-Colton Basin Stabilization: The Rialto-Colton Technical Advisory

Committee (TAC) requested that additional modeling be done to determine the
volume of imported water required to stabilize the basin. Stetson will use an iterative
modeling approach to assess the volume of water required to stabilize the basin.

Each iterative run will require a budget of $5,000. The total budget for three iterative
runs is $15,000, which includes costs for model pre- and post-processing, figure and
table preparation, and materials for meetings.



é@
STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

Ms. Linda Jadeski
November 08, 2024

Page 2

2.

Completion of Groundwater Management Plan Development: Development of the

GWMP has been underway and Stetson has presented several management options
for the TAC to review. At the direction of the TAC, Stetson reviewed Spring 2023
groundwater level data before recommending a management option. Stetson has
evaluated potential future Basin conditions under various pumping scenarios,
attended various TAC and committee meetings, and has drafted up portions of the
GWMP. Stetson will continue to develop the GWMP and produce a complete draft
GWMP for the TAC to review. The GWMP will be finalized after incorporating
comments from the TAC.

The estimated additional budget for completion of the development of the Rialto-
Colton Basin Groundwater Management Plan is approximately $62,000.

Project Management, Coordination, and Meetings for Extended Project Duration:

Stetson’s original scope of work was authorized on December 16, 2021, and was
based on a project duration of 16 months. Stetson anticipates an additional 9 months
for the completion of Tasks 1 and 2 above.

Stetson will perform project management duties for the development of the
Groundwater Management Plan including, but not limited to, monthly invoicing and
reporting, file maintenance, critical path scheduling and correspondence and
coordination with staff and RBGC TAC representatives. Additionally, Stetson will
attend as-needed virtual meetings with the RBGC TAC for coordination on
management tools and modeling results, discussion of technical challenges that
may arise during preparation of the Groundwater Management Plan, and discussion
of comments upon review of the draft Groundwater Management Plan, before
finalizing the report.

It is estimated that additional project management, coordination, and meeting
participation will require a budget of $12,000.

The total additional budget requested for items 1 through 3 above is $89,000. The

original Agreement had a term of Agreement which renewed for no more than two additional
years after a period of one year commencing from the Effective Date of December 16, 2021.
The end of term of Agreement will be December 16, 2024. Stetson recommends an extension
to the term of Agreement of an additional 1 year to complete the Groundwater Management



% STETSON ENGINEERS INC.

Ms. Linda Jadeski

November 08, 2024
Page 3

Plan and to provide support, if needed, following completion of the Plan. Please let us know
if you have any questions or would like to further discuss this request.

Sincerely,

\

Stepl’ie‘n B. Joh"nson, P.E.
Corporate President/CEO
Stetson Engineers Inc.

\\serverd\data\lobs\2822 Rialto Basin\Rialto_Proposal\2024 contract\DRAFT_Rialto Addendum SOW 2024.docx



ITEM 4.5

Cactus Basins Project Update Presentation



Memo

To: RIALTO BASIN GROUNDWATER COUNCIL (“RBGC?”)
FROM: RBGC TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (“RBGC TAC”)
DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2025

RE: UPDATE ON CACTUS BASINS IMPROVEMENTS AND RECHARGE

BACKGROUND

Cactus Basins are located south of Interstate 210 and north of Etiwanda Avenue, between
Ayala Drive and Cactus Avenue, in the City of Rialto. The Basins are owned and operated by
San Bernardino County and provide flood control protection to the greater area. Through a
collaborative partnership between San Bernardino County, San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District (“SBVMWD?”), and stakeholders of the RBGC, certain improvements were
completed at Cactus Basins to enable groundwater recharge to occur at the basins when
they are not being used for flood control purposes. Some additional improvements also
need to be constructed. Cactus Basins overlie the Rialto-Colton Groundwater Basin and
have potential to provide much needed replenishment opportunities to the groundwater
basin, which has been experiencing declining groundwater levels since 2001. Upon
receiving permission from the County, SBYMWD and the RBGC Stakeholders which include
the Cities of Rialto and Colton, West Valley Water District, and Fontana Water Company,
plan to recharge up to 6,900 acre-feet per year of supplemental water at Cactus Basins,
when available.

It is currently proposed that recharge begin initially in the upper Cactus Basins, mainly in
Cactus Basin No. 3. The upper Cactus Basins, including Nos. 3a, 3, 4, and 5, were designed
and constructed to include relevant appurtenances such as bypass pipelines, control gates,
and low-flow diversion structures to enable groundwater recharge to occur at the site using
supplemental water. Construction of these facilities was completed in 2023. The second
phase of this project includes constructing offsite facilities to convey supplemental water
to Cactus Basins. SBVMWD plans to construct a turnout off the Devil Canyon — Azusa
Pipeline (“DCAP”), where it crosses Riverside Avenue. The DCAP is owned by San Gabriel



Valley Municipal Water District, in which SBVMWD owns 55 cfs capacity in the DCAP up to
Riverside Avenue. The turnout will connect to a 36-inch pipeline that is proposed to be
constructed along Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (“MWDSC”) right of
way where it will then tie into a series of existing storm drain facilities located near the
intersection of Locust and Casa Grande Avenues. The storm drain belongs to the City of
Rialto and conveys water south along Locust Avenue where it ultimately discharges into
Cactus Basins.

Prior to pursuing the second phase of work, concerns were raised over possible water
quality impacts resulting from the proposed groundwater recharge. Specifically, there are
concerns that supplemental groundwater recharge in Cactus Basins may alter groundwater
flow and quality which in turn, may result in unintended impacts to the design remedies that
are currently in place by the County and other primary responsible parties (PRPs). To keep
the project moving forward while also working in a collaborative setting to further
understand and evaluate the concerns, a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
executed between the County and SBVMWD in October 2024. The goal of this effort is to
work cooperatively using the best available science to explore recharge efforts at Cactus
Basins. A Technical Advisory Group was formed, in addition to the retention of a facilitator
to help guide the group. The Technical Advisory Group will provide an opportunity to
collaborate on planning and evaluating the environmental, operational, and financial
impacts of recharging supplemental water at Cactus Basins. The group is open to all
interested Stakeholders, and includes basin producers, San Bernardino County, regulatory
agencies, responsible entities, San Bernardino Valley, and stakeholder consultants. The
Technical Advisory Group held its first meeting on July 1, 2025 and is meeting monthly.
SBVMWD is hopeful that a mutually agreeable solution can ultimately be reached that will
satisfy all parties and upon reaching a consensus, SBVMWD hopes to continue investing in
the project by completing CEQA documentation and permitting, finishing the design, and
starting construction on the proposed turnout and 36-inch connector pipeline.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Receive a verbal update on the Cactus Basins Improvements and Recharge.



== Y INWVLNOJ 10 ALID 3HL

5 P
P et Nor10D &%

I2UNOY) USIBMPUNOUL) UISBg O3[BlY

PS6L IONIS
ADN3IOV ¥3LVM TVNOID3Y V




TISWY L6956 12 439O L SNOLLDIYLIS3Y ONIdkNG - NOILYA3 T3 QTOHS3YHL

(15) 713A37 YILYM HOIH-ONIYIS FOVYTNY e

0€ J2quwadag Suipug Jea ) Jaepa

&JuwﬂwojvyﬁvaWAu?u/uThru.-l«7vwh7uvv»'bwQ-.vwb/V/Vudu_./vwzvlvlLlr\’bll'llllll’.lLl[llllll[l‘ltl[llt[!
P e ORSC2C2E2222E82558588:8SS:sk0bobobbobal copoocbbbonvbbonbbbbobbnd
O R g S S > S O o D ¢ © © @ g 5 o o o < NN 0 »
FREORREES0eY3020028389 .‘\;mvvmlnu%m‘ulﬁ%m%-ul«w@ﬁ[%%W%Cl%agugwuc,ahW%thﬁﬁ..v
0'816 '5202 '(13) 1331
Y3LYM HOIH-ONIYIS 39YH3AY
j-
L'616
£'696
€700t

STBM X2puj uiseg 031ely JO SUOIBAR1F 19A37 22BJINS J21BAN UBIH-Bunds Jo 28elaay
$9CT8 12quinN @seD uno) Joladng Afuno) oulpleulag ueg
‘1212 ‘uonelodiod e ‘ANYAWOD YILYM SOHONYY YNVLNOA
"SAuonesodiod e ANYdIWOO INFWIAOYIWI ANY HILYM NITUD ITLAT FHL

TSHY YL'6T6 18 LIWIT XV NOILDIHLISIY ONIdINNG - NOILYAZT3 QTOHSIUH | e
ISHY YEZO0T IA0BY ONIdWNG QILINITNN - NOILYATII GTOHSIHH L e

wn
~
o

000'T

STo't

080'T

ISHY




YASA7d3 "WYSYN/ILIW 'SOSN 'd LNIWINONI ‘uruwied ‘Jy3H
‘us3 ‘wawabeuepy pueyjo neaing AJuncy ourpeusag ues ‘Bpis

‘e

Bupds xog

1241y 30 Z3uno) 'uoyo) 0 Q1)

IAEURTES]

[ [ Y

s € = 0
S Aumod N ¥
- \JA\VY/ " fenaaldy \/\
N B3y uiseg uojjod

(uononpoud ou) (M BAIEU| 281 BlGEL @
(uonenpoud <) IBAV BADY TBL BiGEL @

uonRdNpold I3eM £202

Z awnjop

s132npold ||y - 8aly uiseg Uoyo)

TISTSIRE: |
Hee JeNg

VIHV YTLSYIRIZLVM ONIGHYNYTF WVS - NYILSIM
\. J

uo1323.1( MO|
J9JBMPUNO.L) [BJ2USK)

fowg
am <

EN
RIS
[0
®
[SEATR NI | PY
4 ~ <
ol o)
© 7 fon
5
v @
Q)
Q04
N
|
e @K
A olo
o}
e
O @
<

PURLO 4

®
(O]

suiseg snioeD)

o
<




B e TR

uol|oD jo AU .
o3fery jo LD
OMA -
AMAM -

ousg

SUOIJBISPISUOD
Aenb Jsyem
pa3ejoJ pue uoneJdiw
swn|d 3uipe8au sonJed
31s punjuadng @ SHUOAA
d1jqnd A3uno) gs .
sa11|19%}
ureJp w.Jo3s jJo asn
[en@ — o3ery Jo AuD .
sani|1oe} 934eydaJ pue
SUISEQ JO UONDNIISUOD)

= ADIDES

JOQUISAON]-YDJIE),|
:SYauow 93UBYIDY

a8Jeydau

Jo uonedo| Auewiud
SB £# UIseg SNIdED)

Ajiqe|reAe Ja3eM

uo 3uipuadsp A4VY
006°‘9 xoidde o3 dn
uiseg uol|joD) oljery Y3
ul J93em [eauswajddns

Jo 93ueydau a1BY|I0E »

:y3IM Uone.Ioqge||0D)

:S9AN29IqO

- 93JeYd9Y UISEg SNIDED) JO MIIAIRAQD



" 10w s s g ) 30N dvmalfwa enonma Comtu © L 1] R | : e
S LI e o3 e L o e e s m
é p: d sZo 0 50 Y_w.‘lm
‘i L1 S — = ainmtens 7| 3N 43
£ i . I
AN 3 e ' . v
V£ Ujse

e || $30}J° @3.4BYda4 UO SUdp|OYd[eI§

auyjadid bupsixa A\ /

i i s 8 A3unod) aya yum Supjaom aq [IIAA

3 m 40323uu0) pasodoid A/ °
g sanl|dey ssodind-leng A/
sauijadid suiseg snjoed : 9. JUUJLUWNL%C_
. UIBJP W.IO3S s03[ery JO AI1D) 9z||13n O3 Ueld »
— J91em [eauaws|ddns A4y 006‘9 ©3 AN .
: func) oupeiiog x..-_umn_mu SJI6G o
| suljedid uo329uu0d
ue 3nouunl uo ugisap pais|dwon .
3 facaant A ¢ :
- I P912NnJ3su0d uaaq aAey aulpdid 3 suisegq .
‘ |
=== | | 21epdn 339loud suiseg smoed)

ajzzoN , 95 Buisixy o3 30auuo) ~




INO (S)Jeak Mdy & A 984eydad 24NNy AUy
s3unssw Ajyauow 3uIlp|oH .
ST0T ‘| AInf o pavjn| Bunsaw Isilg .

mm._m;um(_ (_wum>>n_uc:ot_m Lo:m_n_
juswadeuew aandepe ue jo JuswdojeAsp uo Indul apirod [IAA

Jojeyl|ioey e Aq pa

SJop|Oya»{e1§ pa1saJaluUl SSPNPU|
dnoucy AuosiApy [edIuyd9] .
SUJ=92Uo0d m\A...—CDOU ,

SS2Jppe puk s1ioye 93Jeydad a4nInj ansand 03 DUSIDS S|qe|IeAe
359q 3uisn AjoAnea2dood >Jom 03 pJemio} SUIAOW sanJey

suaaouod Aijenb usyem ssauppe o3 padojpas( .

¥C0C/8/01
uo NOIA Pausis A9)|eA gS 8 A3unoD) oulpJeulag UES .

S]J0J3 DA13RIOQER||0D
suiseg sn3den)




PS6L 3DNIS
ADONIOV H3LVM TYNOIOTY V




ITEM 4.6

Surplus SWP and Interim Storage/Exchange Plan and CLAWA Water
Transfer and 2025 In-Lieu Recharge



MEMo

To: Rialto Basin Groundwater Council (“RBGC”)

From: RBGC Technical Advisory Committee (“RBGC TAC”)

Date: November 20, 2025

Re: Approve CLAWA Water Transfer, 2025 In-Lieu Recharge, and

Interim Surplus Water Storage & Exchange Program

BACKGROUND

In April 2025, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (“Valley District”)
executed a transfer agreement with Crestline-Lake Arrowhead Water Agency
(“CLAWA?”) to receive 5,000 acre-feet of State Water Project (“SWP”) non-Table A
water. Fontana Water Company will take delivery of 2,500 acre-feet at the Summit
Water Treatment Plant. In exchange, an equal volume of groundwater production will
be curtailed in the Rialto Basin in 2025 and 2026, creating in-lieu recharge. The
remaining water will be stored in the San Bernardino Basin Area (“SBBA”) for future
use in the Rialto Basin once recharge infrastructure (e.g., Cactus Basins) becomes
operational or in-lieu or direct delivery capacity is available.

In addition, Valley District has identified up to 12,500 acre-feet of SWP water as
surplus to projected demand for calendar year 2025, due to reduced orders from retail
agencies. To locally manage and preserve this water, Valley District developed the
Interim 2025 Storage and Exchange Plan, which allows pre-recharge in SBBA for future
use through exchange orin-lieu delivery. A portion of this water, up to 5,000 acre-feet,
may be allocated to support the Fontana Settlement Agreement’s 61,000 acre-foot
replenishment obligation. Water stored through this program may be subjectto a 10%
“leave-behind” in SBBA to improve basin conditions and a 1% annual loss rate that
Valley District will credit back.

Together, these coordinated actions provide operational flexibility, secure critical
supplies to meet the Settlement obligations, and establish a foundation for future
recharge through the Cactus Basins or other in-lieu opportunities.

FISCAL IMPACT

No direct fiscal impact to the RBGC. Participation in both the CLAWA transfer and the
Interim Surplus Storage and Exchange Program will be funded through the existing
Replenishment and Sustainability Assessment collected under the Fontana Settlement
Agreement.




Previous Action Taken

The RBGC TAC considered this item at its meeting on July 9, 2025, and unanimously
approved the recommendation. Subsequently, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District Board of Directors took action on this same item at its regular meeting
on July 15, 2025, where it also received unanimous approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve 2025 CLAWA purchase and 2025 In-Lieu Recharge and direct RBGC TAC to
pursue and authorize the use of surplus SWP water for future recharge into the Cactus
Basin through an interim storage/exchange program.




